
 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 

 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

 

TUESDAY 

SEPTEMBER 27, 2022 

5:30 P.M. 

 

 

SARAH WINNEMUCCA CONFERENCE ROOM 



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 
118 EAST HASKELL STREET 

WINNEMUCCA, NEVADA  89445 
 
 

 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 

 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday September 27, 2022 
MEETING TIME: 5:30 pm 
MEETING PLACE: Sarah Winnemucca Conference Room 
 Humboldt General Hospital 
 118 E Haskell St, Winnemucca, Nevada 
PLACES POSTED: in Winnemucca, Nevada at: 
 Humboldt General Hospital, 118 E Haskell Street 
 Humboldt County Courthouse, 50 W Fifth Street 
 Winnemucca City Hall, 90 W Fourth Street 
 Humboldt County Library, 85 E Fifth Street 
 United States Post Office, 850 Hanson Street 
 www.hghospital.org https://notice.nv.gov 
PERSON POSTING: Alicia Wogan 
 

MEETING ATTENDANCE MAY BE  
VIA TELECONFERENCE OR VIDEOCONFERENCE OR IN-PERSON 

THE TELECONFERENCE AND VIDEOCONFERENCE ACCESS INSTRUCTIONS APPEAR BELOW 
 

Teleconference:  Dial 1-872-256-8790 - Access Code 919-570-295# 

   Videoconference: Go to www.hghospital.org for the link or see below 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This agenda item is designated to give the general public the opportunity to address the Hospital 
Board. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an 
agenda for action. Public comment is generally limited to three (3) minutes per person.) 

 
C. TRUSTEE COMMENT  

(No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section.) 
 
D.  MEDICAL STAFF-HOSPITAL DEPARTMENT REPORTS  

(These agenda items are designated to give the opportunity to report and update the Hospital Board 
on each group or department listed. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section 
until it is placed on an agenda for action.) 
1. Medical Staff report – Chief of Staff 
2. Administration report  

a) Downwinders update – Brian Washburn 
b) CEO report – Robyn Dunckhorst 
c) Financial update – Kim Plummer 

 
E. CONSENT AGENDA 

(The Board is expected to review, discuss and take action on this agenda item. The items may be 
approved in a single motion; however, upon Board member request, any consent item may be 
moved to the discussion portion of the agenda and other action, including postponement or denial 
of the item, may take place.) 
1. Board meeting minutes for: August 23, 2022. 
2. Medical Staff applications for appointments, reappointments, provisional and temporary 
privileges for: Timothy Jeider, MD, Provisional-Psychiatry; Paul Smithedajkul, DO, Provisional-

Michelle Miller - Chairperson 
Alicia Cramer – Vice-Chairperson 
JoAnn Casalez - Member 
Gene Hunt - Member 
Lewis Trout - Member 
Ken Tipton - Member-Humboldt 
 County Commissioner 



DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 
September 27, 2022 
Page 2 
 

Psychiatry; William Mitchell, MD, Provisional-Pediatrics; Kermit Brunelle, MD, Provisional-
Pediatrics; Alban De Schutter, MD, Active-Cardiology; Sandra Althaus, MD, Consulting-
Radiology; and, Steven Zwerdlinger, MD, Consulting-Teleradiology. 
3. Warrants disbursed - Monthly expenditures. 

 
F. BUSINESS ITEMS-OTHER REPORTS  

(The agenda items in this section are for discussion and for possible action. The action may consist 
of approval, disapproval, acceptance, rejection, authorization, adoption, recommendation, review, 
referral to staff, or any other action as appropriate. The items may be heard in any order and at any 
time unless a time is specified; two or more items may be combined for consideration; an item may 
be removed from the agenda; or, discussion relating to an item may be delayed at any time. The 
general public has the opportunity to comment on each item on the agenda on which action may 
be taken after the item is discussed by the Board, but before the Board takes action on the item. 
Public comment is generally limited to three (3) minutes per person.) 

 
1. Hospital District / recommendation from the committee on the review of the responses to 

request for proposals for legal services and proposal to provide legal services / Board 
2. Hospital District / recommendation from the Board bylaws committee and proposal to amend 

the Board bylaws / Board  
3. Hospital Administration / request for approval of employment agreement with Hannah Kohler, 

APRN-CNP for orthopedic clinic services / CEO-Administration 
4. Hospital Administration-Finance/ determination that five EMS vehicles are no longer required 

for use by the district or public purposes use and authorization to dispose of the vehicles / 
Administration-CFO 

 
G. TRUSTEE COMMENTS-STAFF REPORTS 

(This period is designed for receiving reports, information, updates and proposals from the board 

and/or staff. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an 
agenda for action.) 

 
H.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

(This agenda item is designated to give the general public an opportunity to address the Hospital 
Board.  No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an 
agenda for action. Public comment is generally limited to three (3) minutes per person.) 

 
Notice: This agenda has been physically posted at the locations noted above and electronically posted at 
http://www.hghospital.org/ and at https://notice.nv.gov/. 

Notice: The meeting may be accessed and public comments made via: (i) teleconference by dialing 1-872-256-8790 
and using access code 919-570-295#; or, (ii) videoconference by entering www.hghospital.org in a web browser, 
scroll to the bottom of the page, click on “Board meetings” and scroll to the meeting date and click on the “Board 
meeting link,” or by entering or copying and pasting the following address: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_MDY0YWUzYmQtZTg1My00OTI1LTg5N2MtMmUxYWUwYjk3ZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%
7b%22Tid%22%3a%2252721390-7ff3-4e39-9f39-551adc05949b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a892099c-ae15-
4e25-91bf-c80a32bce46e%22%7d in a web browser; or (iii) in-person at the scheduled location listed above. 
Questions about remote access may be submitted by emailing wogana@hghospital.org. 
 
Notice: Members of the public may make a public comment at the meeting without being physically present by emailing 
adminoffice@hghospital.org no later than 5:00 p.m. on the business day prior to the day of the meeting and messages 
received will be transcribed or printed for entry into the record and provided to the Board of Trustees for review. 

Notice:  The Executive Assistant at the Administration Office located at Humboldt General Hospital, 118 E. Haskell 
Street, Winnemucca, Nevada, telephone number 775-623-5222 extension 1123, is the designated person from whom 
a member of the public may request the supporting material for the meeting. Staff reports and supporting material for 
the meeting are available on the Humboldt General Hospital website at http://www.hghospital.org/ and are available to 
the general public at the same time the materials are provided to the Board of Trustees. 

Notice: By law a public body may receive information from legal counsel regarding potential or existing litigation 
involving a matter over which the public body has supervision, control, jurisdiction, or advisory power and such 
gathering does not constitute a meeting of the public body. 

Notice: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate disabled persons. Please contact the 
Administration Office by telephoning 775-623-5222 extension 1123, one (1) business day in advance of the meeting. 

http://www.hghospital.org/
https://notice.nv.gov/
http://www.hghospital.org/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDY0YWUzYmQtZTg1My00OTI1LTg5N2MtMmUxYWUwYjk3ZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2252721390-7ff3-4e39-9f39-551adc05949b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a892099c-ae15-4e25-91bf-c80a32bce46e%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDY0YWUzYmQtZTg1My00OTI1LTg5N2MtMmUxYWUwYjk3ZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2252721390-7ff3-4e39-9f39-551adc05949b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a892099c-ae15-4e25-91bf-c80a32bce46e%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDY0YWUzYmQtZTg1My00OTI1LTg5N2MtMmUxYWUwYjk3ZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2252721390-7ff3-4e39-9f39-551adc05949b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a892099c-ae15-4e25-91bf-c80a32bce46e%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDY0YWUzYmQtZTg1My00OTI1LTg5N2MtMmUxYWUwYjk3ZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2252721390-7ff3-4e39-9f39-551adc05949b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a892099c-ae15-4e25-91bf-c80a32bce46e%22%7d
mailto:adminoffice@hghospital.org
http://www.hghospital.org/


EMS Department Update

• Highschool EMT class has started for the new School year with 
14 students.

• LEPC grant was awarded to purchase Additional E-Draulic
Tools to aid in Auto Extrication and Hazmat responses. (see photo on 

next slide)

• HGH EMS had a very busy month between 911 calls, mental 
health transfers and Interfacility transfers. 

• Worked with ER staff to run through setting up HAZMAT tent 
outside ER 





Year Make Model
Current 
Mileage

Previous 
Mileage

Mileage 
Change Operational Status

HGH 1 2016 Dodge Durango 107,590 106,499 1,091 Fully operational

HGH 2 2010 Ford Explorer 59,586 55,047 4,539 Fully operational

Command 1 2015 Dodge 3500
46,227 45,246 981

Fully operational

Command 2 2021 Dodge Durango
581 517 64

Fully operational

Command 3 2021 Dodge Durango
2,002 1,799 203

Fully operational

Total: 6,878

EMS Fleet Status—Command/Support Vehicles



EMS Fleet Status—Ambulances/Rescue

Unit Year Make Model
Current 
Mileage

Previous 
Mileage

Mileage 
Change Designation/Use Operational Status

291092 2018 RAM 5500 77,731 77,734 3 Winnemucca Ambulance Fully Operational

248241 2018 RAM 5500 74,520 78,595 4,075 Winnemucca Ambulance Fully Operational

179616 2018 RAM 5500 114,648 116,694 2,046 Winnemucca Ambulance Fully Operational

GR9457 2015 Freightliner Truck 471,458 476,963 5,505 Interfacility transfers Fully Operational

A19802 2020 Ford F-450 33,872 35,176 1,304 Back-up/Stand-by’s Fully Operational

D62636 2020 Ford F-450 25,548 27,135 1,587 Orovada Ambulance Fully Operational

RA11 2010 Spartan Rescue 62,584 62,584 0 Rescue Ambulance O.O.S.

R12 2016 SVI Rescue 7,293 7,336 43 Heavy Rescue Fully Operational

Delta 1 2001 Ford F-350 228,638 228,638 0 Standby Unit Fully Operational

Delta 2 1998 Ford E-350 78,227 78,227 0 Stand-by’s, off road calls, pulls UTV O.O.S.

Total:  14,563



270

289

233
241

260

237

225

253

281

257 261

290

211

276

221

281 285

265
274

248 249

279 270

281

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22

TOTAL RUNS BY MONTH

Current Year Total: Previous Year Total:



1
0

0

1
1

5

8
3

9
9

7
5

8
5

6
9

8
9 9
0

1
1

0

9
6

1
0

7

1
7

0 1
7

4

1
5

0

1
4

2

1
8

5

1
5

2 1
5

6 1
6

4

1
9

1

1
4

7

1
6

5

1
8

3

S E P - 2 1 O C T - 2 1 N O V - 2 1 D E C - 2 1 J A N - 2 2 F E B - 2 2 M A R - 2 2 A P R - 2 2 M A Y - 2 2 J U N - 2 2 J U L - 2 2 A U G - 2 2

NON-BILLABLE VS BILLABLE RUNS
BY MONTH

Total Non-Billable Total Billable



Standby/Outreach Events

Standby events

• 2 - Lowry Football events

• 2 - Drag Race events

• 2 - Stock Car Race events

Outreach Events

• Senior Center BP Checks.

• Lovelock Car seat Check Point

• Back to school Backpack Event @ 
Livingstones Church

• School District staff First aid CPR Training

• National Night Out

Events covered in the month of August

Standby’s – A standby is added whenever EMS is asked to standby at an event with an ambulance to provide onsite medical coverage 
(Drag Races, Race-Track, Football, …)
Community Outreach – A community outreach is an event that is designed to provide education to the community, showcase our 
equipment, demonstrate skills or abilities of our department , or is aimed at community engagement.



Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023

# of Active Patients (in the program for the month) 19 26 35 35 34

Home Visits 20 21 27 28 21

Phone Calls (billable) 9 0 1 2 0

Billable Encounters 29 21 26 28 21

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

CP 13 Month Rolling Summary

# of Active Patients (in the program for the month) Home Visits Phone Calls (billable) Billable Encounters



 HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND (LOSS)

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2022

FY 22 MONTH FY 2022 YTD

PRIOR YR BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PRIOR YR

$3,287,871 $2,603,954 $2,910,493 INPATIENT REVENUE $5,944,226 $5,207,907 $6,226,133

5,952,799 5,722,109 7,569,307 OUTPATIENT REVENUE 13,697,276 11,444,219 11,345,952

451,111 426,928 438,846 LTC 972,902 853,856 875,741

617,113 944,203 909,065 CLINIC REVENUE 1,592,080 1,888,406 1,131,801

10,308,894 9,697,194 11,827,712 TOTAL PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 22,206,484 19,394,388 19,579,627

(4,902,852) -48% (4,048,317) -42% (4,664,457) -39% CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS -38% (8,528,256) -42% (8,096,635) -41% (8,080,368)

(474,257) -5% (765,691) -8% (141,828) -1% BAD DEBT -3% (642,666) -8% (1,531,382) -6% (1,224,692)

(5,377,109) (4,814,008) (4,806,285) TOTAL DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE (9,170,923) (9,628,017) (9,305,060)

4,931,786 4,883,185 7,021,427 NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 13,035,562 9,766,371 10,274,567

6,690 27,712 132,490 OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 219,448 55,423 65,850

4,938,476 4,910,897 7,153,917 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 13,255,009 9,821,794 10,340,417

OPERATING EXPENSES

3,439,887 2,795,847 2,430,777 SALARIES 5,225,283 5,591,694 6,075,071

914,645 793,648 690,847 BENEFITS 1,439,982 1,587,296 1,615,595

146,685 102,208 140,898 CONTRACT LABOR 283,492 204,416 275,861

701,280 818,190 656,283 SUPPLIES MEDICAL 1,079,281 1,636,380 1,177,984

1,353,773 867,957 1,100,813 PURCHASED SERVICES 2,292,292 1,735,914 2,531,898

150,198 166,522 126,258 SUPPLIES & SMALL EQUIPMENT 217,287 333,045 258,425

138,190 195,747 188,537 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 355,190 391,494 255,730

32,698 75,262 19,662 RENTS AND LEASES 51,656 150,525 104,588

16,526 52,493 50,701 INSURANCE 101,634 104,986 60,948

74,799 90,661 88,766 UTILITIES 178,705 181,322 146,821

498,719 495,415 461,104 DEPRECIATION 922,209 990,830 1,052,612

19,382 23,950 6,090 TRAVEL & MEALS 14,513 47,900 30,730

119,600 168,706 130,403 OTHER EXPENSE 254,420 337,412 266,743

7,606,381 6,646,606 6,091,141 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 12,415,944 13,293,212 13,853,007

(2,667,906) (1,735,709) 1,062,777 NET OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS) 839,065 (3,471,418) (3,512,590)

NON-OPERATING REVENE/(EXPENSES)

(5,355) 1,330 (26,118) INTEREST INCOME 24,216 2,659 4,656

691,887 433,189 569,325 TAXES 832,856 866,378 954,004

(2,000) (4,167) 0 DONATIONS 0 (8,333) (2,000)

143,715 0 (31,358) CERNER CLEARING (58,591) 0 (53,689)

828,247 430,352 511,849 TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE/ (EXPENSE) 798,481 860,704 902,971

($1,839,659) ($1,305,357) $1,574,626 NET INCOME/(LOSS) $1,637,547 ($2,610,714) ($2,609,619)

($1,340,940) ($809,942) $2,035,730 EBIDA $2,559,756 ($1,619,884) ($1,557,007)

MONTH OF AUGUST FY2023 FISCAL YEAR 2023 TO DATE



ACTUAL UNAUDITED

8/31/2022  6/30/2022

ASSETS:

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 11,872,911$           15,564,938$         

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET 24,849,767              20,026,962            

OTHER RECEIVABLES 2,624,212                2,046,099              

INVENTORY 2,414,533                 2,302,773              

PREPAIDS 1,390,037                951,218                 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 43,151,460              40,891,990            

NONCURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, LIMITED TO USE 1,155,187                1,155,187              

CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF DEPRECIATION 51,688,222              52,028,786            

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 52,843,409              53,183,973            

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES   

PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 8,139,624                8,139,624              

TOTAL ASSETS 104,134,493$         102,215,588$       

LIABILITIES:

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5,459,346$              4,242,787$            

ACCRUED PAYROLL 4,161,513                3,683,498              

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 331,648                   2,202,013              

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 9,952,507                10,128,298            

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

NOTE PAYABLE 2,641,925                2,347,074              

NET PENSION LIABILITY 31,605,575              31,605,575            

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 34,247,500              33,952,649            

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS 1,827,400                1,827,400              

DEFERRED REVENUE HELMSLEY 209,393                 

DEFERRED REVENUE- PENNINGTON FOUNDATION 945,571                   945,571                 

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 2,772,971                2,982,364              

TOTAL LIABILITIES 46,972,978              47,063,311            

FUND BALANCE:

NET POSITION 57,161,515              55,152,277            

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS

 OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 104,134,493$         102,215,588$       

 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

August 31, 2022



Humboldt General Hospital

STATS



Humboldt General Hospital

59

80
73

62 59
67

41

61

40
48 47

66
52

19

18

13
19

13

20

11

16

21
18

10

16

18

22

20

15
18

12

17

10

17

24 19

10

16

19

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22

Admits 

Med/Surg/Icu Obstetrics Nursery



Humboldt General Hospital

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22

Nursery 34 31 17 24 16 38 11 29 37 26 12 29 24

Obstetrics 39 26 28 29 22 30 14 26 41 28 15 25 27

ICU 12 6 16 16 24 26 6 15 6 7 3 20 5

Swing 26 13 9 0 11 24 0 56 26 39 20 51 63

Med/Surg 342 400 403 380 273 352 203 230 185 226 194 310 257

Patient Days

Med/Surg Swing ICU Obstetrics Nursery



Humboldt General Hospital

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22

Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22

Med/Surg/ICU 11 14 13 13 10 12 7 8 6 8 7 11 8

Swing 1 1 1 0 1 1 0 2 1 1 1 2 2

Daily Average Census 

Med/Surg/ICU

Swing



Humboldt General Hospital

2322

2167

2412

2159 2214
2342

2824

2258

2447
2589

2186

2778

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22

Clinic Visits  



Humboldt General Hospital

25

15
12

23 23 23
19

26
22 24

20 22 22

79

66
62

73

66

57

69
75

69

76

90

71 73

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22

Surgeries/Procedures  

Surgery/Procedure Inpatient Surgery/Procedure  Outpatient



Humboldt General Hospital

Class IP OP Total

C-Section 3 0 3

Cardiology 0 1 1

General 5 13 18

GYN 3 7 10

ORTHOPEDIC 9 13 22

Podiatry 0 5 5

Otorhinolarngology 0 0 0

Pain Management 0 0 0

Urology 0 3 3

Grand Total 20 42 62

Class IP OP Total

Colonoscopy 1 18 19

EGD 1 10 11

Sigmoid 0 0 0

Paracentesis 0 0 0

PICC line 0 0 0

Pain Management 0 3 3

Grand Total 2 31 33

Surgeries

Procedures



Humboldt General Hospital

Humboldt General Hospital

 Monthly Statistics Comparison

21-Jun 21-Jul 21-Aug 22-Jun 22-Jul 22-Aug

Med/Surg Pt Days 222 332 342 194 310 257

Obstetrics Pt Days  26 42 39 15 25 27

Nursery Pt Days 20 39 34 12 29 24

ICU Pt Days 5 11 12 3 20 5

Swing Bed Days 41 57 26 20 51 63

Harmony Manor Days 824 895 850 766 863 867

Quail Corner Days 180 186 186 219 217 217

Admissions 71 123 100 67 99 89

Labor Room Deliveries 13 19 21 9 16 18

Operating Room Cases- Inpatient 25 29 25 20 22 22

Operating Room Cases- Outpatient 64 83 79 90 76 73

Radiology Tests 1287 1407 1381 1434 1543 1615

Laboratory Tests 8081 8574 9209 8692 9213 9720

Emergency Room Visits 645 726 764 724 793 769

Billable Amublance Runs 177 172 189 146 165 174



Humboldt General Hospital

Humboldt General Hospital

 Monthly Statistics Comparison
21-Jun 21-Jul 21-Aug 22-Jun 22-Jul 22-Aug

RHC Visits- Total Visits 2374 2499 2554 2589 2186 2778

     RHC FP1 MATTHEWS 154 198 262 225 189 235

     RHC FP2 SMITH 194 186 217 268 164 256

     RHC FP3 ARGYLE 295 240 247 0 0 193

     RHC FP4 0 0 0 0 0 0

     RHC FP6  FETTIC 67 62 48 96 58 119

     RHC Int Med ADAJAR 345 357 293 292 255 292

     RHC Pain Management WESLEY 36 42 42 22 44 34

     RHC Peds JANHUNEN 214 300 303 218 157 320

    RHC Podiatry DRAPER/LINDSTROM 198 168 197 180 174 186

    RHC RESIDENCY 224 266 231 343 168 189

     RHC TELE-HEALTH 22 26 28 19 22 46

     RHC  WOMENS HEALTH 235 260 217 276 286 242

     RHC Walk In 390 394 469 629 649 650

     RHC LTC Clinic 21 20 16

Behavioral Health/Mental Health 260 258 274 183 195 278

Cardilology 58 68 71 180 152 202

Physical Medicine 60 60 83 71 81 91

Outpatient Ambulatory Screening Clinic 93 181 595 13 2 3

Urology 64 65 61

Orthopedic Clinic 267 224 274

Sleep Medicine 6 6 17



Humboldt General Hospital

Humboldt General Hospital

 Monthly Statistics Comparison
21-Jun 21-Jul 21-Aug 22-Jun 22-Jul 22-Aug

Radiology Tests by modality

MRI 55 69 72 69 74 75

Mammogram 71 77 74 75 83 79

Bone Denisty 24 15 20 24 11 19

Computed Tomography 211 256 220 244 326 350

General Diagnostic 662 694 742 711 712 743

Nuclear Cardiac 14 15 9 15 4 16

Nuclear Medicine 4 8 6 6 6 6

Ultrasound 212 239 206 259 282 277

Vascular Ultrasound 34 34 32 31 45 50

1287 1407 1381 1434 1543 1615



E-1

August 31, 2022-- FISCAL YEAR 2023  

 

ACCOUNTS FOR: G/L ACCT. #: LOCATION HELD:  ACCOUNT.#: BALANCES:

Cash Drawers 10100 Safe/Business Office/Clinics Cash Drawers(12) 3,075                            

   General Fund Checking 10000 Wells Fargo Bank 3828 3,441,079                     

   Tax Account 10005 Wells Fargo Bank 925 16,629                          

   Payroll Checking 10010 Wells Fargo Bank 3836 204                               

   General Fund Investment 10020 Wells Fargo Bank 6671 946,513                        

   Hanssen Scholarship Fund 10050 Wells Fargo Bank 7067 3,853                            

   EMS Scholarship Fund 10055 Wells Fargo Bank 917 16,987                          

   SNF Patient Trust 10035 Wells Fargo Bank 0021 56,511                          

   SNF Memorial/Activity 10040 Wells Fargo Bank 9304 4,760                            

   Investment Trust 10030 Wells Fargo Bank 6500 8,536,112                     

   LGIP Savings 10025 NV State Treasurer #xxxGHO 2,376                            

 

 HGH TOTALS: 13,028,098                   

 

I, Kim Plummer, CFO for Humboldt General Hospital, hereby certifies the above report of cash

account balances accurately reflects the actual cash book balances as reported in the general ledger. 

SUBMITTED & SIGNED:

_________________________

Kim Plummer, CFO

 

 

 

             HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

       PRESENTATION OF CASH ACCOUNTS    



08/23/2022 Board Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 3 

 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AUGUST 23, 2022 REGULAR MEETING    
MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE—VIDEOCONFERENCE—IN-PERSON 

 
BOARD PRESENT: 
Michelle Miller, Chair 
Gene Hunt, Member   
Lewis Trout, Member 
JoAnn Casalez, Member 
Ken Tipton, County Comm. Member 
 
 
Kent Maher, Legal Counsel  
 
ABSENT: 
Alicia Cramer, Vice-Chair  
 
MEDICAL STAFF PRESENT: 
Veronica Janhunen, MD, Chief of Staff 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Robyn Dunckhorst, CEO  
Kim Plummer, CFO  
Bertha Higbee, CNO 
Alicia Wogan, Executive Assistant 
Andrew Loveless, EMS Chief 
Shelly Smith, Controller  
Diane Klassen, Radiology Director 
Cody Bright, Pharmacy  
Rachel Lara, Infection Control (via phone) 
Theresa Bell, Quality 
Duane Grannis, Maintenance Manager 
Rachel Meiron, Maintenance (via phone) 
Tori Stephen, Materials Manager 
Jeanette Grannis, Revenue Cycle Director 
Jackie Wilson, Chief Information Officer 
Kevin Grannis, Deputy Chief 
Cris Cunanan, Patient Access Mgr (via phone) 
Jessica Villarreal, Credentialing Specialist 
Rachel Bourbon, Acute Manager 
Lorrie Meiron, OB Manager 
Kelly Pullin, Business Office Manager 
Patricia Knickerbocker, Business Office 
 
 

GUESTS:  
Opal Hamilton and Danny O’Neill. 

 
CALL TO ORDER:  
Board chair Miller called the August 23, 2022, board meeting to order at 5:31 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
There was no public comment. 
 
TRUSTEE COMMENT: 
Board member Trout complimented members of the revenue cycle team and business office regarding 
bills and explanation of services.     
 
MEDICAL STAFF – HOSPITAL DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
1. Medical Staff report: 
Chief of Staff Janhunen said there was nothing to report.  

 
////////// 



 

08/23/2022 Board Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 3 

 

2. Administration Department reports: 
a. CEO report: CEO Dunckhorst reported on: Great Basin College respiratory therapy program; Pool 

funds; supervisor training on the 6-month staffing fix; and, Omnicell.  
 

b. Financial report: CFO Plummer presented the July 2022 income statement, balance sheet, net 
accounts receivable, gross accounts receivable; timely write-offs, daily cash inflow and outflow, 
monthly cash inflow and outflow, Cerner AR, Cerner DNFB, and financial dashboard.    

 
3. EMS report – Night in the Country:   
EMS Chief Loveless reported on the Night in the Country event, its history, attendance, personnel hours 
and numbers, equipment, calls, no impact to local services, showed pictures and explained how it helps 
the department with disasters and training. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  
Motion by board member Casalez and second by board member Hunt to approve: (1) July 26, 2022 Board 
meeting minutes; (2) medical staff appointments, reappointments, provisional and temporary privileges 
(excluding the tabled file for Lindstrom), for: Grant Gerhard, DO, Provisional-Emergency Medicine; Faisal 
Rehman, MD, Provisional-Emergency Medicine; Ann De Jong, MD, Provisional-Emergency Medicine; Sean 
Devlin, DO, Consulting-Emergency Medicine; William Beckman, MD, Active-OBGYN; Quinn Lindstrom, 
DPM Active-Podiatry; Nicholas Carlevato, MD, Consulting-Radiology; and, Scott Chang, MD, Consulting-
Teleradiology; and, (3) warrants disbursed-monthly expenditures. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
BUSINESS ITEMS-OTHER REPORTS: 
 
1. Hospital District / proposals for evaluating and making recommendations on the proposals received 
to provide attorney services / Board  
Board chairman Miller stated three response to the requests for proposals were received and requested 
board input on how to proceed. Board member Trout would like to meet the individuals, and board 
members Casalez and Hunt suggested a committee.  Trout agreed a committee is acceptable and 
suggested some staff be on the committee. Miller would like CEO Dunckhorst and Executive Assistant 
Wogan to sit on the committee. Miller asked for other volunteers. Miller appointed Dunckhorst, Casalez, 
Tipton and Wogan to the committee.  No action was taken. 
 
2. Hospital District / proposals to amend the current Board of Trustees bylaws / Board  
Board member Trout stated his opinion that a couple of issues that need to be addressed: (i) what is the 
governing rule if there is a conflict with Roberts Rules of Order and the board bylaws; and, (ii) providing 
an option to retain the existing board chair for an additional term if a majority of the board determines. 
Trout suggested the bylaw committee to review the questions and make a recommendation. Board 
member Hunt agreed it should be discussed, the pros and cons looked at, and reported back to the board.  
Board chair Miller confirmed and directed Hunt and Trout to review and bring back recommendations to 
the board. No action was taken.  
 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS-STAFF REPORTS: 
Board member Hunt stated the Walk-in Clinic was excellent yesterday. 
  
Board member Tipton complimented long-term care on the level of care they provided and their handling 
of the recent death of a patient, noting that the same level of care was not received at a facility in Reno. 
 
Board chair Miller thanked everyone for the hard work, she appreciates it and the work is showing.   
 



 

08/23/2022 Board Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 3 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
 
Board chair Miller adjourned the August 23, 2022, meeting of the Humboldt County Hospital District Board 
of Trustees at 6:10 p.m. 
 
APPROVED:      ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Michelle Miller, Board Chair    Alicia Wogan, Executive Assistant 



 

ACLS – Advanced Cardiac Life Support  BLS – Basic Life Support 

ATLS – Advanced Trauma Life Support  NRP – Neonatal Resuscitation Program 

PALS – Pediatric Advanced Life Support  ALSO – Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics 

 

H U M B O L D T  G E N E R A L  H O S P I T A L  
118 E. Haskell Street ■    Winnemucca, Nevada 89445 

Phone 775.623.5222 ■    Fax 775.623.5904 

 
 

September 27, 2022 

 

Board of Trustees 

Ref: Medical Staff Meeting 

 

The following Medical Staff Appointment, Reappointment, and Provisional privilege files were 

reviewed and approved by Medical Staff on September 20, 2022.  

 

Provisional:  

• Timothy Jeider, MD   Provisional-Psychiatry 

• Paul Smithedajkul, DO  Provisional-Psychiatry  

• William Mitchell, MD  Provisional-Pediatrics 

• Kermit Brunelle, MD   Provisional-Pediatrics 

Appointment: 

• Alban De Schutter, MD  Active-Cardiology 

Reappointment:  

• Sandra Althaus, MD   Consulting-Radiology 

• Steven Zwerdlinger, MD  Consulting-Teleradiology 

 

Below details additional information on each Medical Staff file: 

• Timothy Jeider, MD earned his Doctor of Medicine from Loma Linda University in 2013. 

From 2013 to 2016, Dr. Jeider completed his residency in Psychiatry with Louisiana State 

University Health Science Center. During this time, he also provided services as an 

independent contractor for inpatient psychiatric services to Baton Rouge Behavior Hospital. Dr. 

Jeider went on to complete a fellowship in Child and Adolescent Psychiatry with the University 

of Nevada, Las Vegas School of Medicine from 2016 to 2018. Dr. Jeider currently holds two 

board certifications through the American board of Psychiatry and Neurology, one in 

Psychiatry and the second in Child and Adolescent Psychiatry. He received these board 

certifications in 2017 and 2018, respectively. Dr. Jeider is one of the providers from Nevada 

Mental Health that is joining Humboldt General Hospital for Behavioral Health coverage. He 

was previously granted privileges from April 2021 to April 2022 in Psychiatry at HGH.   

• Paul Smithedajkul, DO earned his Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine from Western University 

of Health Sciences in 2018. He completed his internship and residency in Psychiatry through 

the Kirk Kerkorian School of Medicine at UNLV from 2018 to 2022. Dr. Smithedajkul is 

currently scheduled to take his board certification exam with the American Board of Psychiatry 

and Neurology this fall. Dr. Smithedajkul joined Nevada Mental Health in July 2020 during his 

residency and is now one of their contracted psychiatrists. He joined Humboldt General 

Hospital through Nevada Mental Health for coverage in our Behavioral Health clinic in August 

2022 with temporary privileges.  

• William Mitchell, MD earned his Doctor of Medicine from the University of Texas Medical 

Branch in 1974. He competed his Pediatric internship with Eastern Virginia Medical School 

from 1974 to 1975. Dr Mitchell went on to complete his Pediatric residency with Wake Forest 

University from 1975 to 1977. He is board certified in Pediatrics through the American Board 

of Pediatrics; initially earning his lifetime certification in 1979. He also holds current NRP and 



 

ACLS – Advanced Cardiac Life Support  BLS – Basic Life Support 

ATLS – Advanced Trauma Life Support  NRP – Neonatal Resuscitation Program 

PALS – Pediatric Advanced Life Support  ALSO – Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics 

 

H U M B O L D T  G E N E R A L  H O S P I T A L  
118 E. Haskell Street ■    Winnemucca, Nevada 89445 

Phone 775.623.5222 ■    Fax 775.623.5904 

 
 

PALS certifications. Dr. Mitchell has been practicing as a pediatrician since 1977 in Colorado, 

working between the US Air Force Academy Hospital, private practice, and Aspen Valley 

Pediatrics. He will be joining Humboldt General Hospital as a Pediatric Locum Tenens through 

LocumTenens.com to provide pediatric call coverage. He was granted temporary privileges for 

coverage beginning August 15, 2022.  

• Kermit Brunelle, MD earned his Doctor of Medicine from the University of Vermont College 

of Medicine in 1987. He completed his internship and residency training in Pediatrics with the 

University of Utah from 1987 to 1990. Dr. Brunelle is board certified in Pediatrics through the 

American Board of Pediatrics; initially earning this certification in 1991. He also holds current 

NRP and PALS certifications. Dr. Brunelle has been practicing as a staff and locum tenens 

physician in general pediatrics since 1990 in a variety of states including New Hampshire, 

Nebraska, Ohio, Michigan, and Nevada. He also had a private practice in New Hampshire from 

2000 to 2015. He will be joining Humboldt General Hospital as a Pediatric Locum Tenens 

through CompHealth to provide pediatric call coverage. He was granted temporary privileges 

for coverage beginning August 29, 2022. 

• Alban De Schutter, MD earned his Doctor of Medicine from Ross University School of 

Medicine in December 2009. He completed his certification through the Educational 

Commission for Foreign Medical Graduates in 2010. Dr. De Schutter completed his Internal 

Medicine residency with Cleveland Clinic Foundation from 2010 to 2013, his Cardiology 

fellowship with John Ochsner Heart and Vascular Institute from 2013 to 2016, and his 

Interventional Cardiology fellowship with New York University from 2016 to 2017. Dr. De 

Schutter currently holds three board certifications through the American Board of Internal 

Medicine: Internal Medicine since 2013, Cardiovascular Disease since 2016, and Interventional 

Cardiology since 2017. He has worked as a Locum Tenens provider and has most recently been 

working in Nevada with Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Center and Northeastern Nevada 

Regional Hospital. Dr. De Schutter joined Humboldt General Hospital as a provider for our 

Cardiology Clinic with Dr. Zia Khan in August 2021.  

• Sandra Althaus, MD earned her Doctor of Medicine from the University of Wisconsin 

Medical School in 1984. She then went on to a one-year internship at the University of 

Minnesota Hospital and Clinic specializing in General Surgery from 1985 to 1986. Dr. Althaus 

then switched to a Diagnostic Radiology residency with the University of Minnesota Hospital 

and Clinic from 1986 to 1990. She also did a one-year fellowship with the same hospital in 

Cardiovascular and Interventional Radiology, which she completed in 1991. Dr. Althaus has 

been board certified in Radiology since 1991 with the American Board of Radiology and 

earned her board certification in Vascular and Interventional Radiology from the American 

Board of Radiology in 1995. She has been working as a staff radiologist and Locum Tenens 

radiologist since 1997. Dr. Althaus joined Humboldt General Hospital through Northstar 

Radiology in March 2020.  

• Steven Zwerdlinger, MD earned his Doctor of Medicine from the University of Colorado in 

1986. He then went to Saint Joseph Hospital for a one-year internship in General Surgery from 

1986 to 1987. Next, Dr. Zwerdlinger completed a Diagnostic Radiology residency with the 

University of Colorado Denver from 1987 to 1991. He then went on to a fellowship in 

Interventional Radiology with the University of Colorado Denver from 1991 to 1992. Dr. 

Zwerdlinger has been board certified with the American Board of radiology in Diagnostic 

Radiology since 1991. He has worked with the Radiology Associates of Nevada and Valor 



 

ACLS – Advanced Cardiac Life Support  BLS – Basic Life Support 

ATLS – Advanced Trauma Life Support  NRP – Neonatal Resuscitation Program 

PALS – Pediatric Advanced Life Support  ALSO – Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics 

 

H U M B O L D T  G E N E R A L  H O S P I T A L  
118 E. Haskell Street ■    Winnemucca, Nevada 89445 

Phone 775.623.5222 ■    Fax 775.623.5904 

 
 

Network, Inc. and is currently working with Virtual Radiologic Professionals, LLC (vRAD). 

He has been providing Humboldt General Hospital with teleradiology services since 2015 

through vRAD.  

 

Thank you, 

Jessica Villarreal 

Medical Staff Credentialing Coordinator 




























































